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CHARLESTPN BRANCH PILOTS' ASSOCIATION 

Commanding Officer 

P.O. BOX 179 
CHARLESTON, SOUTH CAROLINA 29402 

PHONE (843) 577-6695 
FAX (843) 577-0632 

U.S. Coast Guard Sector Ch~rleston 
Waterways Management Division 
I 050 Register Street 
North Charleston, SC 29407 

Dear Captain Cole, 

September 16, 2022 

The Charleston Branch Pilots respectfully request the establishment of a temporary buoy 
marking shoal water that has encroached into the channel on Range D, across from Wharf A in 
the Cooper River. This aid would be about 300 yards, at a bearing of 008.5 degrees true, from 
Beacon "72". The purpose would be to aid mariners in avoiding the advancing shoal while 
setting up for the turn from fange D to Range C. 

Our recommendation is for the aid to be on the 26-foot contour of the existing shoal, as surveyed 
September 6, 2022. Should 1the shoaling there continue to advance, it may well be necessary to 
adjust this aid accordingly. r-Ne have plotted such a location at: 

32° - 55 ' - 59.54" N / 079° - 56 ' - 06.95W 

Once the channel is restored to project conditions, this aid will no longer be necessary. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

~ii 
Whit Smith 
President 

Encl 



From:  USCG SEC CHARLESTON (USA)
To: Karr Michael
Subject: FW: Request for Temporary Buoy on Range D
Date: Friday, September 16, 2022 1:55:37 PM
Attachments: Image.png

Image.png
Image.png
RangeDBuoyRequestLetter.pdf

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
 
 

From: Capt. John E. Cameron > 
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 11:20 AM
To: USCG (USA) >
Cc: USCG SEC CHARLESTON (USA) >; Whit Smith >; Brad Waring 
Subject: [URL Verdict: Neutral][Non-DoD Source] Request for Temporary Buoy on Range D
 

 
Our early findings from looking into the incident last week led us to this request, which we ask you to please consider urgent.  Thank you.
 
 

 
 

mailto:michael.karr@ntsb.gov
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Best Regards,
 
John
 
John E. Cameron
Captain, U.S. Coast Guard (Ret.)
Executive Director, Charleston Branch Pilots Association

Office: 843-577-6695 ext. 19  
| Fax:
843-577-0632
Cell:

PO Box 179 |
6 Concord St  .
Charleston, SC 29402  |  Charleston, SC 29401

www.CharlestonPilots.com

The human eye is still the most effective watchkeeping aid, and the modern officer must never assume that technology will make up for shortcomings on his part. (UK MAIB)
 
 

http://www.charlestonpilots.com/
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